Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: ocme@dc.qov

To: permits.ocme@dc.gov

Bec: Hall, Kimberli (OCME); Eripp, SaVern (OCME)
Subject: OCME Online Permit Request Received - Mease Process
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:13:21 PM

A submission has been made from the OCME Online Permit application form:

Application Date/Time 1/8/2021 19:13
Application Type cremation
Application Fee 75.0000
Application Status Transaction was completed successfully.

Requesting Institution Name
Requesting Institution Type
Contact Last Name

Contact First Name

Contact Phone

Contact Email

Cardholder Name
Cardholder Address

OCME Case Number
Comments

Deceased Last Name
Deceased First Name
Deceased Sex
Deceased SSN
Deceased DOB

Date of Death

Place of Death

04286 Emails 0372

2534(a)(2),
2.534(a)(6)




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: ocme@dc.qov

To: permits.ocme@dc.gov

Bec: Smith, Melinda (OCME); Love, Jennifer (OCME); Tabron, Lisa (OCME); Belle, Jeanette (OCME); Gales, Perlieshia
(OCME)

Subject: OCME Online Permit Request Received - Please Process

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:13:21 PM

A submission has been made from the OCME Online Permit application form:

Application Date/Time 1/8/2021 19:13
Application Type cremation

Application Fee 75.0000 2-534(a)(2);
2-534(a)(6)

Application Status Transaction was completed successfully.

Requesting Institution Namej
Requesting Institution Type
Contact Last Name|

Contact First Name|

Contact Phone

Contact Email

Cardholder Name
Cardholder Address|

OCME Case Number]
Comments|

Deceased Last Name
Deceased First Name
Deceased Sex
Deceased SSN
Deceased DOB

Date of Death

Place of Death

04286 Emails 0373





